

**GAO** 

United States General Accounting Office

# Publications List January-June 1984

030584

#### **CONTENTS**

How to Obtain Reports and Testimony	. 3
GAO Reports to the Congress and Federal Agencies	4
Subject Index	. 7
Congressional Testimony by GAO Officials	54
Legal Decisions and Opinions	65
Bibliographies	67
Other Publications	68
General	70 71
Joint Financial Management Improvement Program	

#### How to Obtain GAO Reports, Testimony, and Speeches

—In person from:

U.S. General Accounting Office Room 1531 441 G Street, NW Washington, D.C. 20548

—By mail from:

U.S. General Accounting Office
Document Handling and Information
Services Facility
P.O. Box 6015
Gaithersburg, Maryland 20760

-By phone: (202) 275-6241

The first five copies of individual reports are free of charge. Additional copies of bound reports are \$3.25 each; additional copies of letter reports are \$1.00 each. There will be a 25 percent discount of all orders for 100 or more copies sent to a single address.

Sales orders must be prepaid by cash, or by a check or money order made out to "Superintendent of Documents."

When ordering a GAO report, please cite the accession number if one is given. Otherwise, cite the report number and date. Order congressional testimony by citing subject, committee, and date. DO NOT USE THE ITEM NUMBERS, WHICH ARE INDEXING ONLY.

GAO reports are available on microfiche—a miniature photocopy on film which can be read or reproduced full-sized using special equipment. Please tell us if you wish microfiche copies when you order reports. There is no charge for microfiche copies.

For convenience, order forms are included in this booklet.

#### **GAO Reports to the Congress and Federal Officials**

This pamphlet lists reports of GAO audits and surveys of U.S. government activities issued from January 1 through June 30, 1984. Following the list of reports, which are categorized according to government function, is a list of testimony presented by GAO officials before congressional committees during the same period.

At the end of each subject category are cross-references to related reports listed under other categories. Congressional statements, which are listed in chronological order following the list of reports, are also cross-referenced. Item numbers for both reports and statements are for indexing purposes only.

An index of reports by department or agency follows the listing of reports.

#### **GAO Division Abbreviations**

The abbreviations used in GAO report numbers indicate the GAO organizational unit which prepared the report.

AFMD	Accounting and Financial Management Division			
GGD	General Government Division			
HRD	Human Resources Division			
IMTEC	Information Management and Technology Division			
NSIAD	National Security and International Affairs Division			
OACG	Office of the Assistant Comptroller General			
OADPS	Office of Automated Data Processing Services			
OCE	Office of the Chief Economist			
OCG	Office of the Comptroller General			
OGC	Office of General Counsel			
PEMD	Program Evaluation and Methodology Division			
RCED	Resources, Community, and Economic Development			
	Division			

#### **SUBJECT INDEX**

Accounting and Internal Controls 7
Financial Integrity Act Reviews 8
Agriculture and Food10
Automatic Data Processing11
Civil Service11
Defense Procurement 14
Education 16
Employment and Training17
Environmental Protection 18
Financial Institution Activities and Regulation 19
Financial Statements
Foreign Aid22
Foreign Military Sales24
Fossil Fuels24
Government Administrative Management 25
Government Financial Management
Health and Medicare/Medicaid29
Housing31
Impoundment Reviews

Income Security and Social Services
Justice and Law Enforcement
Management of Federal Energy Activities
Military Logistics 38
Military Personnel 40
Natural Resources 41
Nuclear Energy
Research and Development 44
Taxes 45
Trade 46
Transportation 47

## **ACCOUNTING AND INTERNAL CONTROLS**

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
1	Use of Investigative Information by Inspectors General to Identify and Report Internal Control Weaknesses.	123496	GAO/AFMD-84-38 Feb. 24, 1984
2	Study of Progress Made in Implementing the Single Audit Concept.	123655	GAO/AFMD-84-21 Mar. 14, 1984
3	The Audit and Inspection Functions at the United States Information Agency Need Management Atten- tion.	123829	GAO/NSIAD-84-14 Apr. 4, 1984
4	Status of Internal Audit Ca- pabilities of Federal Agen- cies Without Statutory In- spectors General.	124351	GAO/AFMD-84-45 May 4, 1984
5	The Vietnam Veterans Memorial Fund's Financial Operations Were Properly Accounted for and Reported.	124335	GAO/AFMD-84-59 May 23, 1984
6	Internal Control Weak- nesses at the U.S. Customs Service.	124237	GAO/AFMD-84-23 May 23, 1984
7	Internal Control Weak- nesses at the General Ser- vices Administration.	124306	GAO/AFMD-84-27 Jun. 1, 1984

#### **Financial Integrity Act Reviews**

The Federal Managers' Financial Integrity Act of 1982 requires the heads of executive agencies to report annually to the President and the Congress on the state of their agencies' internal and accounting controls and, where the systems fail to measure up to standards set by the Comptroller General, spell out corrective actions. GAO monitored the first-year implementation of the act in 22 major departments and agencies and issued a separate report on each, as well as a comprehensive report summarizing its observations on how the act was implemented government-wide.

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
8	Implementation of the Federal Managers' Financial Integrity Act: The First Year.		GAO/OCG-84-3 Aug. 1984
	First-Year Implementation of the Federal Managers' Fi- nancial Integrity Act in the:		
9	Department of Defense	124031	GAO/NSIAD-84-98 May 1, 1984
10	Department of the Air Force	124033	GAO/NSIAD-84-93 May 1, 1984
11	Department of the Army	124074	GAO/NSIAD-84-92 May 1, 1984
12	Department of the Navy	124150	GAO/NSIAD-84-94 May 1, 1984
13	Defense Logistics Agency	124030	GAO/NSIAD-84-99 May 1, 1984
14	Defense Mapping Agency	124035	GAO/NSIAD-84-101 May 1, 1984
15	Department of Agriculture	124477	GAO/RCED-84-138 Jun. 21, 1984
16	Department of Commerce	124483	GAO/RCED-84-133 Jun. 22, 1984

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
17	Department of Education	124112	GAO/HRD-84-49 May 9, 1984
18	Department of Energy	124331	GAO/RCED-84-134 Jun. 7, 1984
19	Department of Health and Human Services	124123	GAO/HRD-84-47 May 9, 1984
20	Department of Housing and Urban Development	124698	GAO/RCED-84-140 Jul. 20, 1984
21	Department of the Interior	124460	GAO/RCED-84-136 Jun. 19, 1984
22	Department of Justice	124097	GAO/GCD-84-63 May 8, 1984
23	Department of Labor	123787	GAO/HRD-84-45 May 3, 1984
24	Department of State	124029	GAO/NSIAD-84-91 May 1, 1984
25	Department of Transportation	124658	GAO/RCED-84-141 Jul. 13, 1984
26	Department of the Treasury	124235	GAO/GGD-84-66 May 25, 1984
27	General Services Administration	124210	GAO/GGD-84-57 May 22, 1984
28	National Aeronautics and Space Administration	124038	GAO/NSIAD-84-100 May 1, 1984
29	Small Business Administra- tion	124365	GAO/RCED-84-125 Jun. 12, 1984
30	Veterans Administration	124023	GAO/HRD-84-46 Apr. 27, 1984

Related reports: Items 55, 108, 197 Related testimony: Items 39, 68

#### **AGRICULTURE AND FOOD**

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
31	Feasibility of Providing the Armed Services with Addi- tional Surplus Dairy Com- modities Owned by the U.S. Department of Agriculture.	123280	GAO/RCED-84-88 Jan. 17, 1984
32	Government Could Save Millions by Revising Its Pur- chase Specifications for Ground Beef.	123461	GAO/RCED-84-29 Feb. 21, 1984
33	Improved Administration of Special Surplus Dairy Pro- duct Distribution Program Needed.	123706	GAO/RCED-84-58 Mar. 14, 1984
34	More Attention Needed in Key Areas of the Expanded Crop Insurance Program.	123688	GAO/RCED-84-65 Mar. 14, 1984
35	Information on the Federal Crop Insurance Program in North Carolina and Iowa.	123967	GAO/RCED-84-120 Mar. 16, 1984
36	Participation in the National School Lunch Program.	123779	GAO/RCED-84-132 Mar. 30, 1984
37	Regulation of the Poultry Industry under the Packers and Stockyards Act.	123908	GAO/RCED-84-110 Apr. 13, 1984
38	Multiplier Effect of the Agricultural Sector on the General Economy.	123969	GAO/RCED-84-56 Apr. 17, 1984
39	Problems in Protecting Consumers From Illegally Harvested Shellfish (Clams, Mussels, and Oysters).	124636	GAO/HRD-84-36 Jun.14, 1984

Related reports: Items 15, 43, 85, 135, 195, 297

Related testimony: Items 54, 55

#### **AUTOMATIC DATA PROCESSING**

ltem	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
40	The Energy Information Administration Needs to Strengthen Its Computer Systems Development Pro- cedures.	123180	GAO/RCED-84-42 Jan. 3, 1984
41	An Improved Automated System Would Better Iden- tify Small Businesses Seek- ing Federal Contracting Op- portunities.	123228	GAO/IMTEC-84-3 Jan. 12, 1984
42	Air Force Progress in Implementing the Phase IV Base Level Computer Replacement Program.	123225	GAO/IMTEC-84-7 Jan. 18, 1984
43	The Agricultural Stabiliza- tion and Conservation Ser- vice Needs Better Informa- tion to Adequately Assess Proposed County and State Office Automation.	124258	GAO/IMTEC-84-11 May 25, 1984

Related reports: Items 105, 167

Related testimony: Item 74

#### **CIVIL SERVICE**

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
44	Followup Review of the National Science Foundation's Conflict of Interest Resolution System for Short-Term Employees.	123174	GAO/RCED-84-35 Jan. 4, 1984

ltem	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
45	Followup Review of Department of Defense Actions to Correct Problems in the Operation of the Defense Science Board.	123382	GAO/GGD-84-49 Feb. 13, 1984
46	A 2-Year Appraisal of Merit Pay in Three Agencies.	123776	GAO/GGD-84-1 Mar. 26, 1984
47	Labor Needs to Adjust Com- pensation Benefits It Pays Injured Federal Employees to Levels Appropriate to Their Disabilities.	123714	GAO/HRD-84-29 Mar. 26, 1984
48	Federal White-Collar Special Rate Program.	123797	GAO/GGD-84-54 Mar. 30, 1984
49	Annual Report on Need for Federal Payment to the Dis- trict of Columbia's Police and Firefighters Retirement Fund.	123847	GAO/GGD-84-64 Mar. 30, 1984
50	Absenteeism at the Social Security Administration's Office of Central Opera- tions.	124149	GAO/HRD-84-55 Apr. 13, 1984
51	Civil Service Reform Act: Annual Report for Fiscal Year 1983.	124003	GAO/GGD-84-29 Apr. 25, 1984
52	Designation of Senior Employees Subject to Post- Employment Restrictions under the Ethics in Govern- ment Act.	124019	GAO/GGD-84-62 Apr. 26, 1984
53	Foreign Service Act of 1980: Implementation Status, Progress, and Problems.	124034	GAO/NSIAD-84-65 May 1, 1984

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
54	Labor Contract Negotiations under the Civil Service Reform Act of 1978.	124145	GAO/GGD-84-68 May 3, 1984
55	Executive Agencies' Employee Cash Awards Program for Disclosure of Fraud, Waste, or Mismanagement.	124111	GAO/GGD-84-74 May 8, 1984
56	An Assessment of SES Performance Appraisal Systems.	124173	GAO/GGD-84-16 May 16, 1984
57	Attrition of Scientists and Engineers at Seven Agencies.	124527	GAO/RCED-84-142 May 29, 1984
58	Inquiry Into Allegations Against the Chairman, Merit Systems Protection Board.	124422	GAO/AFMD-84-65 Jun. 6, 1984
59	Polygraph and Prepublication Review Policies of Federal Agencies.	124420	GAO/NSIAD-84-134 Jun. 11, 1984
60	Comparison of Retirement Benefits for W.R. Grace & Company and Civil Service Employees.	124574	GAO/OCG-84-1 Jun. 12, 1984
61	Features of Nonfederal Retirement Programs.	124638	GAO/OCG-84-2 Jun. 26, 1984

Related reports: Items 151, 166, 239, 264

Related testimony: Items 43, 57, 58, 63

#### **DEFENSE PROCUREMENT**

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
62	Air Force Decision to Produce Liquid Oxygen In- House at Andersen Air Force Base, Guam.	123285	GAO/NSIAD-84-33 Jan. 17, 1984
63	Concerns About the Air Force Approach to the Dual Role Fighter Comparison.	123233	GAO/NSIAD-84-49 Jan. 19, 1984
64	GAO Examination of Air Force's Proposed Multiyear Procurement for the De- fense Satellite Com- munications System III.	123312	GAO/NSIAD-84-54 Feb. 1, 1984
65	Department of the Army's Competitive Test and Eval- uation of Alternative Light Antiarmor Weapons.	123379	GAO/NSIAD-84-57 Feb. 14, 1984
66	How Well Do the Military Services Perform Jointly in Combat? DOD's Joint Test- and-Evaluation Program Pro- vides Few Credible Ans- wers.	123686	GAO/PEMD-84-3 Feb. 22, 1984
67	Escalation in Engineering Labor Rates at Defense Contractors.	123464	GAO/NSIAD-84-21 Feb. 23, 1984
68	The Army Needs More Comprehensive Evaluations to Make Effective Use of Its Weapon System Testing.	123491	GAO/NSIAD-84-40 Feb. 24, 1984
69	Department of the Army's Program to Modify 155-mm. M109 Self-Propelled Howit- zers to an M109A5 Con- figuration.	123712	GAO/NSIAD-84-60 Mar. 26, 1984

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
70	The 1978 Navy Shipbuilding Claims Settlement at Litton/ Ingalls Shipbuilding—A Final Report.	123830	GAO/NSIAD-84-53 Apr. 4, 1984
71	Results of Forthcoming Critical Tests Are Needed to Confirm Army Remotely Piloted Vehicle's Readiness for Production.	123831	GAO/NSIAD-84-72 Apr. 4, 1984
72	Evaluation of Sole-Source Award for Ejection Unit Development.	123846	GAO/NSIAD-84-85 Apr. 6, 1984
73	The Navy Can Reduce Its Stated Requirements for F/ A-18 Weapons Tactics Trainers.	123907	GAO/NSIAD-84-84 Apr. 11, 1984
74	Review of Alternate Fighter Engine Competition.	124095	GAO/NSIAD-84-104 Apr. 27, 1984
75	The Advanced Medium Range Air-to-Air Missile: Resolve Uncertainties Be- fore Production. (Unclas- sified digest of a classified report.)	124113	GAO/C-NSIAD-84-18 May 7, 1984
76	Status of the Peacekeeper (MX) Weapon System.	124192	GAO/NSIAD-84-112 May 9, 1984
77	Status of Peacekeeper (MX) Fiscal Year 1984 Procure- ment Funding.	124172	GAO/NSIAD-84-113 May 9, 1984
78	Analysis of Benefits Realized from Multiyear Contracting for the Black Hawk Helicopter.	124127	GAO/NSIAD-84-74 May 9, 1984
79	Trident II System: Status and Reporting.	124156	GAO/NSIAD-84-86 May 15, 1984

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
80	The 1978 Navy Shipbuilding Claim Settlement at Electric Boat—Status as of July 2, 1983.	124185	GAO/NSIAD-84-83 May 18, 1984
81	Further Improvements Needed in Navy's Oversight and Management of Contracting for Facilities Construction on Diego Garcia.	124211	GAO/NSIAD-84-62 May 23, 1984
82	DOD Needs to Provide More Credible Weapon Systems Cost Estimates to the Con- gress.	124236	GAO/NSIAD-84-70 May 24, 1984
83	Army's Decision to Begin Production of the High Mo- bility Multipurpose Wheeled Vehicle Was Premature.	124429	GAO/NSIAD-84-136 Jun. 12, 1984
84	Analysis of Selected Sections of DOD's Revised Breakout Regulation.	124493	GAO/NSIAD-84-138 Jun. 19, 1984
85	The Role of the U.S. Tea Examiner Office in Procurement of Tea by the Department of Defense.	124494	GAO/NSIAD-84-126 Jun. 22, 1984

Related reports: Items 32, 41, 45, 153, 172, 177, 178, 243, 245, 254

Related testimony: Items 7, 40, 46, 51, 66, 70, 82

#### **EDUCATION**

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
86	Funding Information on the State Student Incentive Grant Program and Other Need-Based Student Aid Programs of Selected States.	123284	GAO/HRD-84-19 Dec. 29, 1983

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
87	New Directions for Federal Programs to Aid Mathe- matics and Science Teach- ing.	123634	GAO/PEMD-84-5 Mar. 6, 1984
88	Selected Aspects of Howard University's Operations and Use of Federally Appropriated Funds.	123702	GAO/HRD-84-43 Mar. 9, 1984

Related reports: Items 17, 36, 110, 129, 263, 207, 289

# **EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING**

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
89	The Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs' Actions to Improve Processing of Handicapped Employment Discrimination Complaints.	123311	GAO/HRD-84-21 Jan. 31, 1984
90	Information on the Senior Community Service Employ- ment Program and the Pro- posed Transfer to the De- partment of Health and Human Services.	123645	GAO/HRD-84-42 Mar. 12, 1984
91	Department of Labor's Methodology for Dispersing Fiscal Year 1983 Summer Youth Employment Program Discretionary Funds.	124024	GAO/HRD-84-59 Apr. 26, 1984
92	VA Can Provide More Employment Assistance to Veterans Who Complete Its Vocational Rehabilitation Program.	124212	GAO/HRD-84-39 May 23, 1984

Related reports: Items 23, 133, 199, 204, 213, 216, 220, 300

Related testimony: Items 31, 79

#### **ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION**

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
93	DOD Can Make Further Progress in Controlling Pollution from Its Sewage Treatment Plants.	123357	GAO/NSIAD-84-5 Feb. 3, 1984
94	Federal and State Efforts to Protect Ground Water.	123701	GAO/RCED-84-80 Feb. 21, 1984
95	Federal Efforts to Control the Environmental and Health Effects of Synthetic Fuels Development.	123837	GAO/RCED-84-44 Mar. 9, 1984
96	Cost-Benefit Analysis Can Be Useful in Assessing Environmental Regulations, Despite Limitations.	123970	GAO/RCED-84-62 Apr. 6, 1984
97	State Experiences with Taxes on Generators or Disposers of Hazardous Waste.	124209	GAO/RCED-84-146 May 4, 1984
98	EPA's Preliminary Estimates of Future Hazardous Waste Cleanup Costs Are Uncer- tain.	124146	GAO/RCED-84-152 May 7, 1984
99	EPA's Efforts to Clean Up Three Hazardous Waste Sites.	124425	GAO/RCED-84-91 Jun. 7, 1984
100	EPA's Efforts to Identify and Control Harmful Chemicals in Use.	124610	GAO/RCED-84-100 Jun. 13, 1984
101	Assessment of New Chemical Regulation under the Toxic Substances Control Act.	124629	GAO/RCED-84-84 Jun. 15, 1984

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
102	Inspection, Enforcement, and Permitting Activities at New Jersey and Tennessee Hazardous Waste Facilities.	124659	GAO/RCED-84-7 Jun. 22, 1984

Related reports: Item 126

Related testimony: Items 22, 25, 69

# FINANCIAL INSTITUTION ACTIVITIES AND REGULATION

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
103	Federal Financial Institu- tions Examination Council Has Made Limited Progress Toward Accomplishing Its Mission.	123313	GAO/GGD-84-4 Feb. 3, 1984
104	Unauthorized Disclosure of the Federal Reserve's Mon- etary Policy Decision.	123361	GAO/GGD-84-40 Feb. 3, 1984
105	Electronic Marketing of Agricultural Commodities: An Evolutionary Trend.	123647	GAO/RCED-84-97 Mar. 8, 1984
106	Guidelines for Rescuing Large Failing Firms and Municipalities.	123950	GAO/GGD-84-34 Mar. 29, 1984
107	Economic Implications of the Fair Insurance Practices Act.	123854	GAO/OCE-84-1 Apr. 6, 1984
108	Control Improvements Needed in Accounting for Treasury Securities at the Federal Reserve Bank of New York.	124060	GAO/AFMD-84-10 May 2, 1984

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
109	SEC's Efforts to Find Lost and Stolen Securities.	124186	GAO/GGD-84-42 May 18, 1984
110	Secondary Market Activities of the Student Loan Marketing Association.	124184	GAO/HRD-84-51 May 18, 1984

Related reports: Items 122, 123, 194, 196

Related testimony: Items 24, 52

# FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
111	Examination of the Overseas Private Investment Corporation's Financial Statements for the Years Ended September 20, 1983 and 1982.	123465	GAO/AFMD-84-28 Dec. 20, 1983
112	Review of Fiscal Year 1982 Presidential and Vice- Presidential Certified Ex- penditures.	123205	GAO/AFMD-84-33 Jan. 12, 1984
113	Examination of the U.S. Government Printing Office's Financial Statements for the Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 1983 and 1982.	123346	GAO/AFMD-84-29 Jan. 26, 1984
114	Review of the Activities of the House Office Equipment Service for the Year Ended June 30, 1983.	123463	GAO/AFMD-84-22 Feb. 22, 1984

ltem	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
115	Examination of the House of Representatives Stationery Revolving Fund's Financial Statements for the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 1983 and 1982.	123525	GAO/AFMD-84-25 Feb. 27, 1984
116	Examination of Financial Statements of the Majority Printing Clerk, House of Representatives, for the Fis- cal Years Ended August 31, 1982 and 1981.	123703	GAO/AFMD-84-6 Mar. 22, 1984
117	Examination of Financial Statements of the Minority Printing Clerk, House of Representatives, for the Fis- cal Years Ended September 30, 1982 and 1981.	123704	GAO/AFMD-84-32 Mar. 22, 1984
118	Examination of the Office of the Attending Physician Revolving Fund's Financial Statements for the Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 1983 and 1982.	123918	GAO/AFMD-84-39 April 12, 1984
119	Examination of the Financial Statements of the Export- Import Bank of the United States for the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1983.	124124	GAO/AFMD-84-48 Apr. 26, 1984
120	Examination of the Financial Statements of the Office of the Sergeant at Arms, House of Representatives, for the 6-Month Periods Ended December 31, 1982, and June 30, 1983.	124073	GAO/AFMD-84-36 May 4, 1984

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
121	Examination of the Veterans Canteen Service's Financial Statements for the Year Ended September 30, 1983.	124317	GAO/AFMD-84-46 May 30, 1984
122	Examination of the Federal Home Loan Bank Board's and Federal Savings and Loan Insurance Cor- poration's Financial State- ments for the Years Ended December 31, 1983 and 1982.	124355	GAO/AFMD-84-47 May 30, 1984
123	Examination of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation's Financial Statements for the Years Ended December 31, 1983 and 1982.	124537	GAO/AFMD-84-41 Jun. 14, 1984
124	Certification of Panama Canal Commission Esti- mated Revenues for Fiscal Year 1985.	124466	GAO/NSIAD-84-95 Jun. 19, 1984

Related reports: Item 3

#### **FOREIGN AID**

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
125	Economic Support Fund Assistance to the Philippines.	123282	GAO/NSIAD-84-44 Jan. 27, 1984
126	Meeting a Basic Human Need: AID's Rural Potable Water and Sanitation Pro- gram.	123462	GAO/NSIAD-84-34 Feb. 21, 1984

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
127	AID Needs to Strengthen Management of Commodity Import Programs.	123533	GAO/NSIAD-84-47 Feb. 29, 1984
128	U.S. Economic Assistance to Central America.	124071	GAO/NSIAD-84-71 Mar. 8, 1984
129	Use of Department of Education Title III Grant Funds by the International Institute of the Americas of World University.	123875	GAO/HRD-84-20 Apr. 4, 1984
130	Foreign Currency Purchases Can Be Reduced Through Greater Use of Currency Use Payments under Public Law 480 Commodity Sales Agreements.	123876	GAO/NSIAD-84-76 Apr. 10, 1984
131	Opportunities for Greater Cost Effectiveness in Public Law 480, Title I Food Pur- chases.	123944	GAO/NSIAD-84-69 Apr. 19, 1984
132	AlD's Management of the Housing Guaranty Program.	124017	GAO/NSIAD-84-75 Apr. 25, 1984
133	Sustaining Improved U.S. Participation in the International Labor Organization Requires New Approaches.	124350	GAO/NSIAD-84-55 May 3, 1984
134	U.S. Role as Contracting Agent for the U.SSaudi Ara- bian Joint Commission on Economic Cooperation.	124478	GAO/NSIAD-84-48 May 14, 1984
	Peruvian Rice Purchases Guaranteed by the Com- modity Credit Corporation.	124432	GAO/NSIAD-84-116 Jun. 7, 1984

Related reports: Items 159, 208

Related testimony: Items 35, 67

#### FOREIGN MILITARY SALES

ltem	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
136	Tuition Rates Charged For- eign Governments for Mili- tary Training Should Be Revised.	123532	GAO/NSIAD-84-61 Feb. 21, 1984
137	Excess Navy Ships Sold to Foreign Countries at Understated Prices.	123879	GAO/NSIAD-84-7 Apr. 12, 1984
138	Trade Offsets in Foreign Military Sales.	123942	GAO/NSIAD-84-102 Apr. 13, 1984

Related reports: Item 302

Related testimony: Item 12

# FOSSIL FUELS (COAL, OIL, NATURAL GAS)

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
139	Status of Strategic Petro- leum Reserve Activities As Of December 31, 1983.	123281	GAO/RCED-84-92 Jan. 13, 1984
140	Interior's Fiscal Year 1982 Report on Alternative Bid- ding Systems.	123443	GAO/RCED-84-5 Jan. 16, 1984
141	Interior Department Activities Concerning Proposed Natural Gas Tight Formations in Montana.	123445	GAO/RCED-84-10 Jan. 27, 1984
142	Natural Gas Profit Data.	123606	GAO/RCED-84-3 Mar. 1, 1984
143	Status of the Great Plains Coal Gasification Project.	123755	GAO/RCED-84-113 Mar. 22, 1984

ltem	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
144	Status of Strategic Petro- leum Reserve Activities As Of March 31, 1984.	124122	GAO/RCED-84-148 Apr. 13, 1984
145	Additional Improvements Needed in Logistics Sup- port for the Strategic Petro- leum Reserve.	123973	GAO/RCED-84-12 Apr. 13, 1984
146	Improvements Needed in the Department of the In- terior's Measurement of Off- shore Oil for Royalty Purposes.	124349	GAO/RCED-84-78 Apr. 30, 1984
147	Natural Gas in Philadelphia: Sources, Uses, and Prices.	124481	GAO/RCED-84-135 May 23, 1984
148	Deficiencies in the Department of the Interior OIG Investigation of the Powder River Basin Coal Lease Sale.	124390	GAO/RCED-84-167 Jun. 11, 1984
149	Information on Coal Conversion Activities at Selected Powerplants.	124510	GAO/RCED-84-168 Jun. 12, 1984

Related reports: Items 237, 238, 298

Related testimony: Items 10, 37, 50

#### **GOVERNMENT ADMINISTRATIVE MANAGEMENT**

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
150	Status of the Bureau of Indian Affairs' Muskogee and Anadarko Area Office Consolidation.	123209	GAO/RCED-84-89 Jan. 17, 1984

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
151	Federal Executive Boards Contribute to Improved Field Management But Future Is Uncertain.	123584	GAO/GGD-84-31 Mar. 6, 1984
152	Summaries of Conclusions and Recommendations on the Operations of Civil Departments and Agencies.	123713	GAO/OADPS-84-1 Mar. 20, 1984
153	Summaries of Conclusions and Recommendations on Department of Defense Operations.	123710	GAO/OADPS-84-2 Mar. 20, 1984
154	No Strong Indication That Restrictions on Executive Branch Lobbying Should Be Expanded	123968	GAO/GGD-84-46 Mar. 20, 1984
155	Actions Taken to Improve Management and Reduce Costs of Interior's Aircraft Operations and Further Im- provements Needed.	123974	GAO/NSIAD-84-45 Apr. 2, 1984
156	Costs of Government Funded Trips for Invitees to Attend Space Shuttle Launches at Kennedy Space Center, Florida.	124075	GAO/NSIAD-84-77 Apr. 3, 1984
157	GSA's Operation of a Firing Range in the Cincinnati Post Office and Courthouse Building.	123871	GAO/GGD-84-48 Apr. 4, 1984
158	Depository Librarians' Views on GPO's Administra- tion of the Depository Li- brary Program.	123921	GAO/AFMD-84-50 Apr. 9, 1984

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
159	USIA Has Taken Action to Improve the Management of the Private Sector Pro- gram.	123872	GAO/NSIAD-84-59 Apr. 10, 1984
160	Efforts to Improve Management Practices and Increase Resources at the Arms Control and Disarmament Agency.	123874	GAO/NSIAD-84-19 Apr. 11, 1984
161	The Federal Emergency Management Agency's Plan for Revitalizing U.S. Civil Defense: A Review of Three Major Plan Components.	124151	GAO/NSIAD-84-11 Apr. 16, 1984
162	Investigation of the Gramax Building Lease Firesafety Provisions.	123971	GAO/GGD-84-60 Apr. 20, 1984
163	Opportunities to Improve the Postal Ratemaking Process.	124348	GAO/GGD-84-10 Apr. 23, 1984
164	The District Is Working to Increase Competition and Ensure Reasonable Prices for Supply and Service Contracts.	124020	GAO/GGD-84-33 Apr. 26, 1984
165	Information on Shortages in Stamp Stock at the Main Post Office and the Carl Range Station in Irving, Texas.	124041	GAO/GGD-84-67 May 1, 1984
166	Office of Personnel Management Should Defer Relocation of the Western Executive Seminar Center.	124316	GAO/GGD-84-80 Jun. 6, 1984

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
167	GSA's Telecommunications Procurement Program Re- quires Comprehensive Plan- ning and Management.	124361	GAO/IMTEC-84-10 Jun. 11, 1984
168	Navy Plan for Providing Centralized Office Space at the Washington Navy Yard Is Cost-Effective.	124433	GAO/NSIAD-84-133 Jun. 15, 1984

Related reports: Items 7, 27, 235

Related testimony: Items 15, 17, 19, 47, 48, 49, 63, 74, 80, 81

#### **GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT**

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
169	Department of Health and Human Services Should Improve Policies and Prac- tices on Grant-Related In- come.	123377	GAO/GGD-84-20 Feb. 10, 1984
170	Corporation for Public Broadcasting's Oversight of National Public Radio.	123782	GAO/AFMD-84-44 Mar. 28, 1984
171	The Department of Transportation Should Improve Its Policies and Practices on Grant-Related Income.	123781	GAO/GGD-84-5 Mar. 30, 1984
172	The Department of Defense's Planning, Programming, and Budgeting System. (By the Joint DOD/GAO Working Team on PPBS.)	123685	GAO/OACG-84-5 Sept. 1983 and Apr. 1984
173	Financial Management Profile: Department of Health and Human Services.	124637	GAO/AFMD-84-15 Apr. 9, 1984

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
174	Financial Problems of the John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts Need to Be Addressed.	124018	GAO/GGD-84-50 Apr. 11, 1984
175	Biennial Budgeting: Summary of the Major Issues.	124036	GAO/OACG-84-4 Apr. 17, 1984
176	Lapsed Budget Authority/ Fiscal Year 1981.	124352	GAO/AFMD-84-54 May 19, 1984
177	The National Aeronautics and Space Administration's Fiscal Year 1985 Budget Requests That Support De- partment of Defense Pro- grams.	124628	GAO/NSIAD-84-120 May 30, 1984
178	Improper Use of Industrial Funds by Defense Extended the Life of Appropriations Which Otherwise Would Have Expired.	124315	GAO/AFMD-84-34 Jun. 5, 1984

Related reports: Items 6, 9, 17, 23, 29, 56, 65, 66, 68, 70, 71, 82

#### **HEALTH AND MEDICARE/MEDICAID**

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
179	Information on Medicare's Administrative Sanction Pro- cess As It Relates to a Prac- titioner.	123505	GAO/HRD-84-30 Jan. 30, 1984
180	Opportunities to Increase VA's Medical Care Cost Recoveries.	123380	GAO/HRD-84-31 Feb. 13, 1984
181	Timely Establishment of Medical Care Recovery Rates Could Increase Re- coveries.	123381	GAO/HRD-84-32 Feb. 13, 1984

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
182	VA Central Office Needs to Exercise Better Oversight of Cardiac Pacemaker Re- calls.	123920	GAO/HRD-84-33 Apr. 16, 1984
183	A Proposal for Transferring St. Elizabeths Hospital to the District of Columbia.	124195	GAO/HRD-84-48 Apr. 19, 1984
184	Expanded Federal Authority Needed to Protect Medicare and Medicaid Patients from Health Practitioners Who Lose Their Licenses.	124032	GAO/HRD-84-53 May 1, 1984
185	Maternal and Child Health Block Grant: Program Changes Emerging under State Administration.	124114	GAO/HRD-84-35 May 7, 1984
186	States Use Added Flexibility Offered by the Preventive Health and Health Services Block Grant.	124110	GAO/HRD-84-41 May 8, 1984
187	VA Justification for Two Nursing Home Care Con- struction Projects in Its Fis- cal Year 1985 Budget Request.	124157	GAO/HRD-84-66 May 15, 1984
188	States Have Made Few Changes in Implementing the Alcohol, Drug Abuse, and Mental Health Services Block Grant.	124356	GAO/HRD-84-52 Jun. 6, 1984
189	Effectiveness of Mental Health Clinical Training Pro- grams Cannot Be Eval- uated.	124424	GAO/HRD-84-37 Jun. 12, 1984

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
190	Do Skilled Nursing Facilities Have Enough Wheelchairs to Meet Their Patients' Needs?	124701	GAO/HRD-84-69 Jun. 12, 1984
191	Improvements in the Alcohol, Drug Abuse and Mental Health Block Grant Distribution Formula Can Be Made Both Now and in the Future.	124509	GAO/GGD-84-88 Jun. 21, 1984

Related reports: Items 19, 169, 173, 199, 288

Related testimony: Items 16, 20, 27, 28, 42, 59, 72, 75, 77

#### HOUSING

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
192	Increasing the Department of Housing and Urban De- velopment's Effectiveness Through Improved Manage- ment. (Two volumes)	123198	GAO/RCED-84-9 Jan. 10, 1984
193	Insights into Major Urban Development Action Grant Issues.	123557	GAO/RCED-84-55 Mar. 5, 1984
194	Excessive Assumption Fees Charged on Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation Mortgages.	123648	GAO/RCED-84-119 Mar. 5, 1984
195	Income Analysis of Farmers Home Administration Sub- sidized Rural Homebuyers- 1983.	123778	GAO/RCED-84-145 Mar. 26, 1984

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
196	Borrowers Pay Lower Effective Interest Rates for Large Conventional Mortgage Loans.	124072	GAO/RCED-84-151 Apr. 5, 1984
197	Improving Controls over Rent and Management Fees at Multifamily Housing Pro- jects.	123943	GAO/RCED-84-118 Apr. 11, 1984

Related reports: Items 20, 122, 132, 224, 293

Related testimony: Item 62

#### **IMPOUNDMENT REVIEWS**

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
198	Comments on Impoundments of Federal Budget Authority Proposed in the President's Third Special Message for Fiscal Year 1984.	123226	GAO/OGC-84-3 Jan. 16, 1984
199	Comments on Impoundments of Labor and HHS Funds Proposed in the President's Fourth Special Message for Fiscal Year 1984.	123265	GAO/OGC-84-4 Jan. 23, 1984
200	Comments on Impoundments Proposed in the President's Fifth Special Message to Congress for FY 1984.	123354	GAO/OGC-84-5 Feb. 6, 1984
201	Comments on Impoundments Proposed in the President's Sixth Special Message to Congress for FY 1984.	123540	GAO/OGC-84-6 Feb. 27, 1984

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
202	Comments on Deferrals of FY 1984 Interior, Justice, and Transportation Funds Proposed in the President's Seventh Special Message.	123656	GAO/OGC-84-7 Mar. 16, 1984
203	Unreported Impoundment of \$30 Million in FY 1984 Funds for Immigrant Educa- tion Grants.	123733	GAO/OGC-84-8 Mar. 23, 1984
204	\$1.7 Million of OSHA FY 1984 Budget Authority Has Been Released As Required by the Impoundment Con- trol Act.	123732	GAO/OGC-84-9 Mar. 26, 1984
205	Release of FY 1984 Budget Authority Proposed for Im- poundment in the Presi- dent's Sixth Special Mes- sage in Accordance with the Impoundment Control Act.	123873	GAO/OGC-84-10 Apr. 6, 1984
206	Comments on Proposed Deferrals of Justice, FBI, and Transportation Funds in the President's Eighth Special Impoundment Message for FY 1984.	123923	GAO/OGC-84-11 Apr. 13, 1984
207	Release of Immigrant Education Grant Funds As Required by the Impoundment Control Act.	124234	GAO/OGC-84-12 May 24, 1984
208	Comments on Proposed Deferrals of AID and Forest Service Funds.	124393	GAO/OGC-84-13 Jun. 11, 1984
209	Proposed Deferral and Re- lease of Bureau of Reclama- tion Construction Funds.	124392	GAO/OGC-84-14 Jun. 12, 1984

Related reports: Item 23

## INCOME SECURITY AND SOCIAL SERVICES

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
210	Social Security Could Improve Its Management and Detection of Postentitlement Changes by Using Postadjudicative Appraisal Data.	123594	GAO/HRD-84-27 Jan. 20, 1984
211	WIC Evaluations Provide Some Favorable But No Conclusive Evidence on the Effects Expected for the Special Supplemental Pro- gram for Women, Infants, and Children.	123295	GAO/PEMD-84-4 Jan. 30, 1984
212	The Congress Could Consider Changing the Effective Date Provision for VA Disability Pension Awards.	123553	GAO/HRD-84-15 Feb. 27, 1984
213	An Assessment of Random Audit—A New Department of Labor Program to Improve the Accuracy of Unemployment Insurance Benefit Payments.	123788	GAO/HRD-84-26 Mar. 30, 1984
214	Federal and State Initia- tives Needed to Improve Productivity and Reduce Ad- ministrative Costs of the Aid to Families with Dependent Children and Food Stamp Programs.	123347	GAO/AFMD-84-18 Feb. 2, 1984
215	An Evaluation of the 1981 AFDC Changes: Initial Analyses.	123783	GAO/PEMD-84-6 Apr. 2, 1984

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
216	Community Work Experience Program's Implementation Results to Date Raise Questions About the Administration's Proposed Mandatory Workfare Program.	123785	GAO/PEMD-84-2 Apr. 2, 1984
217	Federal and State Liability for Inaccurate Payments of Food Stamp, AFDC, and SSI Program Benefits.	124028	GAO/RCED-84-155 Apr. 25, 1984
218	Assessment of Special Rules Exempting Employers Withdrawing from Multiem- ployer Pension Plans from Withdrawal Liability.	124126	GAO/HRD-84-1 May 14, 1984
219	GAO Views on the Methodology Used in an SSA Title II Study of Representative Payment.	124439	GAO/HRD-84-34 May 18, 1984
220	Office of Workers' Compensation Programs Needs to Improve Procedures to Help Reduce Payment Errors and Identify Dual Payments.	124193	GAO/HRD-84-63 May 21, 1984
221	The Management System for Identifying and Correcting Problems in the Food Stamp Program Can Work Better.	124296	GAO/RCED-84-94 May 30, 1984
222	Improved Processes Needed to Insure Timely Benefit Pay- ments to Participants of Sin- gle Employer Pension Plans.	124305	GAO/HRD-84-58 May 31, 1984
223	GAO Observations on the Use of Tax Return Information for Verification in Entitlement Programs.	124423	GAO/HRD-84-72 Jun. 5, 1984

Item	Title	Accession Number	and Date
224	States Fund an Expanded Range of Activities under Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Block Grant.	124645	GAO/HRD-84-64 Jun. 27, 1984

Related reports: Items 19, 33, 47, 49, 60, 61, 107, 169, 173, 188, 191,

225

Related testimony: Items 1, 36, 38, 53, 55, 61, 62

#### JUSTICE AND LAW ENFORCEMENT

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
225	Coordination Between the Departments of Labor and Justice in Investigating Criminal Activities of Labor Unions and Employee Pension and Welfare Benefit Funds.	123444	GAO/HRD-84-9 Jan. 24, 1984
226	Federal, District of Columbia, and States Future Prison and Correctional Institution Populations and Capacities.	123684	GAO/GGD-84-56 Feb. 27, 1984
227	Investigations of Major Drug Trafficking Organizations.	123700	GAO/GGD-84-36 Mar. 5, 1984
228	Drug Suppression/Habitual Offender Program Awards Were Proper.	123784	GAO/GGD-84-44 Apr. 3, 1984
229	Propriety of Personnel Actions, and Use of Consultants by the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention.	123787	GAO/GGD-84-45 Apr. 3, 1984
230	Youth Advocacy Grant Audits.	123906	GAO/GGD-84-43 Apr. 12, 1984

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
231	Justice Department Enforcement of the Neutrality Statutes in the South Florida Area.	124077	GAO/GGD-84-58 Apr. 16, 1984
232	Law Enforcement Efforts to Control Domestically Grown Marijuana.	124526	GAO/GGD-84-77 May 25, 1984

Related reports: Items 22, 109, 202, 206, 295 Related testimony: Items 26, 41, 53, 64

# **MANAGEMENT OF FEDERAL ENERGY ACTIVITIES**

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
233	FERC Can Improve Its Op- erational Performance by Broadening and Deepening Current Management Ef- forts.	123309	GAO/AFMD-84-8 Jan. 30, 1984
234	The U.S. Synthetic Fuels Corporation's Contracting with Individual Consultants.	123493	GAO/RCED-84-106 Feb. 7, 1984
235	Status of the Federal Energy Management Program.	123836	GAO/RCED-84-86 Mar. 7, 1984
236	Department of Energy's Activities to Limit Distribution of Certain Unclassified Scientific and Technical Information.	124076	GAO/RCED-84-129 Mar. 30, 1984
237	Information on the Department of Energy's Budgets for Enforcing Its Petroleum Allocation and Pricing Regulations and Its Process for Distributing Oil Company Overcharge Refunds.	124143	GAO/RCED-84-52 Apr. 13, 1984

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
238	Improvements Needed in the Department of Energy's Petroleum Pricing and Allo- cation Compliance Pro- gram.	124144	GAO/RCED-84-51 Apr. 18, 1984
239	Information on Budget Reductions in Energy Information Administration Programs.	124279	GAO/RCED-84-128 May 4, 1984
240	Information on Hydroelectric Relicensing Cases at the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission.	124282	GAO/RCED-84-116 May 15, 1984
241	Analysis of the Financial Health of the Electric Utility Industry.	124702	GAO/RCED-84-22 Jun. 11, 1984
242	Performance Evaluation of the Energy Information Ad- ministration. (By the Profes- sional Audit Review Team.)	124430	PART-84-1 Jun. 15, 1984

Related reports: Items 18, 40, 95, 286

Related testimony: Items 5, 37, 43, 44, 50

# **MILITARY LOGISTICS**

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
243	Defense Logistics Agency Could Better Identify and Cancel Unneeded On-Order Material.	123199	GAO/NSIAD-84-42 Jan. 10, 1984
244	Survey of Equipment Requirements to Support U.S. Army Forces.	123638	GAO/NSIAD-84-58 Feb. 8, 1984

GAO Form 458 (Rev 3-80) Report Order Form

### **HOW TO OBTAIN GAO REPORTS**

Single copies of GAO reports are available free of charge. Orders should be sent to:

#### U.S. GENERAL ACCOUNTING OFFICE DOCUMENT HANDLING AND INFORMATION SERVICES FACILITY P.O. BOX 6015 GAITHERSBURG, MD. 20760

Phone (202) 275-6241

To order a GAO report, please use the accession number and date indicated in bold type after the title of each report.

NUMBER	NUMBER	DATE	ACCESSION NUMBER	REPORT NUMBER	DATE
			<u> </u>		L
Please check the ap	propriate boxes bel	ow.	_		
Member or Co	ommittee of Congre	SS	College lib	rary, faculty, and	students
Government of	official		All other		
Member of pro	ess				
Please check h	ere if you wish to re	ceive microfiche	rather than printed r	eportsthere is no	charge for microfiche
	•		•		
At a state of the second			and the state of t		-
LI Wiy address is	s incorrect, please c	nange to the add	ress listed below. (1	ist old <i>an</i> d new add	oresses)
NAME/OLD ADDRES	SS (Include ZIP Code)		NAME/NEW ADDRE	SS (Include ZIP Cod	e)
	<del> </del>		<u> </u>		
Please add m	ry name to the distr block above.)	ibution list for th	ne Monthly List of C	AO Reports (Req	uester completes
Check this be	ox if you no longer	wish to receive t	he Monthly List of	GAO Reports	

GAO Form 458 (Rev 3-80) Report Order Form

ACCESSION

REPORT

### **HOW TO OBTAIN GAO REPORTS**

Single copies of GAO reports are available free of charge. Orders should be sent to:

U.S. GENERAL ACCOUNTING OFFICE DOCUMENT HANDLING AND INFORMATION SERVICES FACILITY P.O. BOX 6015 GAITHERSBURG, MD. 20760 Phone (202) 275-6241

To order a GAO report, please use the accession number and date indicated in bold type after the title of each report.

ACCESSION

REPORT

ACCESSION NUMBER	REPORT NUMBER	DATE	ACCESSION NUMBER	REPORT NUMBER	DATE	
			-			
						1
						]
Please check the ap	propriate boxes bel	ow.				
Member or Co	mmittee of Congre	SS	College lib	rary, faculty, and	students	
Government of	official		All other			
Member of pro	ess					
Please check h	ere if you wish to re	ceive microfiche	rather than printed r	eportsthere is no	charge for microfic	he.
	,		,		Ū	
					•	
	s incorrect, please c	hange to the add	fress listed below. (1	ist old <i>and</i> new ad-	dresses)	
NAME/OLD ADDRES	SS (Include ZIP Code)		NAME/NEW ADDRE	SS (Include ZIP Cod	e)	
<del></del>					·	
Please add m		ibution list for t	the Monthly List of (	GAO Reports (Req	uester completes	
Check this b	ox if you no longer	wish to receive	the Monthly List of	GAO Reports		
			•			

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
245	The Army Can Do More to Assure War Reserve Funds Are Spent Effectively.	123440	GAO/NSIAD-84-50 Feb. 17, 1984
246	Status of the Department of Defense's Installation Res- toration Program at Mather Air Force Base and Sacra- mento Army Depot.	123541	GAO/NSIAD-84-56 Feb. 29, 1984
247	Intermediate-Level Mainte- nance for Navy Tactical Mis- siles Can Be Better Man- aged.	123554	GAO/NSIAD-84-64 Mar. 5, 1984
248	GAO Examination of Alleged Waste and Mismanagement in the Army's Test, Measure- ment, and Diagnostic Equip- ment Support Group.	123556	GAO/NSIAD-84-67 Mar. 5, 1984
249	The Unit Status and Identity Report (UNITREP) System— What It Does and Does Not Measure.	123595	GAO/NSIAD-84-39 Mar. 12, 1984
250	Army and Navy Watercraft Programs for Logistics-Over- the Shore Operations Can Be Better Managed.	123608	GAO/NSIAD-84-31 Mar. 13, 1984
251	Test Transfer of Consum- able Supply Items to the Defense Logistics Agency for the Military Services.	123756	GAO/NSIAD-84-82 Mar. 28, 1984
252	Role of the C-5 Aircraft During U.S. Operations in Lebanon and Grenada.	123777	GAO/NSIAD-84-87 Mar. 28, 1984
253	Consolidation of Personal Property Shipping Offices.	123840	GAO/NSIAD-84-81 Apr. 5, 1984

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
254	Prices Paid for Supply Items Purchased by Contractors That Operate and Maintain Tankers for the U.S. Navy's Military Sealift Command.	123909	GAO/NSIAD-84-90 Apr. 13, 1984
255	Control of Aircraft Parts at Maintenance Depots.	124182	GAO/NSIAD-84-103 Apr. 16, 1984
256	Navy Can Improve Management of Shipyard Labor Resources Through Better Work Measurement Practices.	123989	GAO/NSIAD-84-96 Apr. 24, 1984

Related reports: Items 93, 153, 172

Related testimony: Item 7

# **MILITARY PERSONNEL**

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
257	Observations on Naval Reserve Training for Selected Reserve Reinforcing and Sustaining Units.	123435	GAO/NSIAD-84-35 Jan. 20, 1984
258	Army Could Do More to Reduce Imbalances in Military Occupational Specialties.	123439	GAO/NSIAD-84-20 Feb. 17, 1984
259	Problems in Alerting and Preparing Army Reservists for Mobilization.	123526	GAO/NSIAD-84-52 Feb. 27, 1984
260	Internal Controls Can Be Improved to Help Ensure Proper and Correct Military Retirement Payments.	123527	GAO/AFMD-84-7 Feb. 28, 1984

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
261	Impact of the Army's National Training Center on Improving Individual Soldier and Unit Abilities.	123357	GAO/NSIAD-84-51 Mar. 2, 1984
262	Ensuring Retention of Essential Civilians Overseas During Hostilities.	123646	GAO/NSIAD-84-73 Mar. 14, 1984
263	Army Can Better Use Its Soldiers Trained in Critical Shortage Occupations.	123682	GAO/NSIAD-84-17 Mar. 20, 1984
264	Military and Federal Civilian Disposable Income Com- parisons and Extra Pays Re- ceived by Military Person- nel.	124280	GAO/NSIAD-84-41 May 9, 1984
265	Confusion over Validity and Effects of Purported Petty Officer Shortage.	124596	GAO/NSIAD-84-30 Jun. 27, 1984
266	The Army Needs to Better Plan to Meet Its Civilian Personnel Needs in Wartime.	124560	GAO/NSIAD-84-107 Jun. 28, 1984

Related reports: Items 136, 153, 172, 249, 256

Related testimony: Items 11, 34

# **NATURAL RESOURCES**

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
267	Update on Army Corps of Engineers' Planning and Designing Time for Water Resources Projects.	/123167	GAO/RCED-84-16 Jan. 4, 1984
268	Information on the Forest Service Road Construction Program.	123552	GAO/RCED-84-99 Feb. 14, 1984

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
269	Thermal Analysis of Mass Concrete Structures: Lock & Dam No. 26 (Replacement) Project.	123436	GAO/RCED-84-87 Feb. 17, 1984
270	Effects on Users of Commercializing Landsat and the Weather Satellites.	123543	GAO/RCED-84-93 Feb. 24, 1984
271	Information on Repayment of the Bureau of Reclamation's Central Valley Project.	123687	GAO/RCED-84-122 Mar. 16, 1984
272	Implementation of the National Minerals and Materials Policy Needs Better Coordination and Focus.	123775	GAO/RCED-84-63 Mar. 20, 1984
273	The Bureau of Land Management Should Follow Fair Market Value Requirements in Selling Land in Las Vegas, Nevada.	123786	GAO/RCED-84-127 Mar. 27, 1984
274	Federal and State Efforts to Conserve and Protect the Southern Sea Otter Popula- tion.	123922	GAO/RCED-84-139 Apr. 17, 1984
275	Federal Government's Progress in Implementing a National Archeological and Historic Preservation Program.	124388	GAO/RCED-84-114 May 30, 1984
276	National Park Service Needs a Maintenance Manage- ment System	124353	GAO/RCED-84-107 Jun. 1, 1984
277	Alaska Land Conveyance Program—A Slow, Complex, and Costly Process.	124391	GAO/RCED-84-14 Jun. 12, 1984

Item	Title	Number	and Date
278	Economic Uses of the National Wildlife Refuge System Unlikely to Increase Significantly.	124650	GAO/RCED-84-108 Jun. 15, 1984
279	Congress Needs Better Information on Forest Service's Below-Cost Timber Sales.	124538	GAO/RCED-84-96 Jun. 28, 1984

Related reports: Items 21, 208, 209

Related testimony: Item 45

# **NUCLEAR ENERGY**

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
280	Lost DOE Sales to the Secondary Enriched Uranium Market Have Resulted in Reduced Revenues.	123307	GAO/RCED-84-76 Jan. 26, 1984
281	DOE Needs to Evaluate Fully the Waste Manage- ment Effects of Extending the Useful Life of Nuclear Fuel.	123308	GAO/RCED-84-111 Jan. 27, 1984
282	The Impact of International Cooperation in DOE's Mag- netic Confinement Fusion Program.	123495	GAO/RCED-84-74 Feb. 17, 1984
283	Status and Commercial Potential of the Barnwell Nuclear Fuel Plant.	123839	GAO/RCED-84-21 Mar. 28, 1984
284	Information on DOE's Costing and Pricing of Uranium Enrichment Services.	124106	GAO/RCED-84-156 Apr. 25, 1984

Item	Title	Accession Number	and Date
285	New and Better Equipment Being Made Available for In- ternational Nuclear Safe- guards.	124431	GAO/NSIAD-84-46 Jun. 14, 1984

Related reports: Item 306

Related testimony: Items 21, 30, 79

# RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
286	A Long-Term Plan Is Needed to Guide DOE and Multi- program Laboratory Re- search and Development Activities.	123208	GAO/RCED-84-30 Jan. 16, 1984
287	Major Federal Research and Development Agencies Are Implementing the Patent and Trademark Amend- ments of 1980.	123528	GAO/RCED-84-26 Feb. 28, 1984
288	Assuring Reasonableness of Rising Indirect Costs on NIH Research Grants—A Difficult Problem.	123711	GAO/HRD-84-3 Mar. 16, 1984
289	Studies of U.S. Universities' Research Equipment Needs Inconclusive.	124347	GAO/RCED-84-105 Apr. 3, 1984

# **TAXES**

ltem	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
290	Statistical Analysis of the Operations and Activities of Private Foundations.	123173	GAO/GGD-84-38 Jan. 5, 1984
291	Information Reporting Requirements for State and Local Tax Refunds.	123378	GAO/GGD-84-51 Feb. 2, 1983
292	Information on Selected Tax Revenue Losses Due to Diplomatic Exemptions.	123856	GAO/NSIAD-84-80 Mar. 28, 1984
293	Information on Historic Preservation Tax Incentives.	123768	GAO/GGD-84-47 Mar. 29, 1984
294	Need to Better Assess Con- sequences Before Reducing Taxpayer Assistance.	123853	GAO/GGD-84-13 Apr. 5, 1984
295	Tax Court Can Reduce Growing Case Backlog and Expenses Through Adminis- trative Improvements.	124125	GAO/GGD-84-25 May 14, 1984
296	IRS Generally Does a Good Job When Abating Civil Penalties—and Has Made Recent Improvements.	124213	GAO/GGD-84-21 May 22, 1984
297	Importance and Impact of Federal Alcohol Fuel Tax Incentives.	124476	GAO/RCED-84-1 Jun. 6, 1984
298	IRS' Administration of the Crude Oil Windfall Profit Tax of 1980.	124461	GAO/GGD-84-15 Jun. 18, 1984
299	Compilation of GAO's Work on Tax-Related Activities During 1983.	124536	GAO/GGD-84-81 Jun. 27, 1984
Polato	d raparte: Itama 07 222		

Related reports: Items 97, 223 Related testimony: Items 18, 60

# **TRADE**

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
300	Foreign Trade Zone Growth Primarily Benefits Users Who Import for Domestic Commerce.	123591	GAO/GGD-84-52 Mar. 2, 1984
301	U.S. Customs Service's Import Classification Operations: Staffing and Workload Changes.	123649	GAO/GGD-84-59 Mar. 8, 1984
302	Eximbank Financing Support for Exports of Defense-Related Products.	123919	GAO/NSIAD-84-66 Apr. 13, 1984
303	Floating Exchange Rates in an Interdependent World: No Simple Solutions to the Problems.	124016	GAO/NSIAD-84-68 Apr. 20, 1984
304	Five Papers Presented at a GAO Symposium on Floating Exchange Rates in an Interdependent World.	124015	GAO/NSIAD-84-68A Apr. 20, 1984
305	Licensing Data for Exports to Non-Communist Countries.	124107	GAO/NSIAD-84-105 May 1, 1984
306	Exports of Dual-Use, Nuclear-Related Equipment to the People's Republic of China.	124609	GAO/NSIAD-84-115 May 15, 1984
307	U.S. Exports Subject to National Security Controls.	124513	GAO/NSIAD-84-137 Jun. 15, 1984
308	Administration of Suspension Agreements by the Department of Commerce.	124559	GAO/NSIAD-84-125 Jun. 15, 1984

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
309	Judicial Review of Anti- dumping and Countervailing Decisions.	124535	GAO/NSIAD-84-129 Jun. 26, 1984

Related reports: Items 6, 111, 119, 127, 130, 131, 138

Related testimony: Items 73, 76, 78

## **TRANSPORTATION**

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
310	Safety Standards on Small Passenger Aircraft—With Nine or Fewer Seats—Are Significantly Less Stringent Than on Larger Aircraft.	123172	GAO/RCED-84-2 Jan. 4, 1984
311	Economic Effects of Cargo Preference Laws.	123297	GAO/OCE-84-3 Jan. 31, 1984
312	Types of Work Performed Using Resurfacing, Restoration, Rehabilitation, and Reconstruction Federal Highway Funds.	123699	GAO/RCED-84-83 Feb. 29, 1984
313	The Federal Aviation Administration's Process of Selecting Locations for Automated Flight Service Stations.	123550	GAO/RCED-84-95 Mar. 2, 1984
314	The Surface Transportation Assistance Act of 1982: Comparative Economic Ef- fects on the Trucking Indus- try.	123855	GAO/OCE-84-2 Apr. 6, 1984
315	Bus Rehabilitation Issues Need Attention.	123880	GAO/RCED-84-81 Apr. 9, 1984

Item	Title	Accession Number	Report Number and Date
316	Federal Aviation Administra- tion's System for Prioritizing Airport Grants.	123121	GAO/RCED-84-124 Apr. 13, 1984
317	Interim Observations on FAA's Plans for Major Systems Acquisitions.	124281	GAO/IMTEC-84-14 May 4, 1984
318	The Interstate Commerce Commission Can Better Manage Its Enforcement Program.	124238	GAO/RCED-84-131 May 24, 1984
319	Legislation Needed to Clarify Future of Consumer Protec- tion and Federal Preemp- tion After the Civil Aero- nautics Board Sunsets.	124465	GAO/RCED-84-154 Jun. 13, 1984
320	Delays and Increased Cost Result from the Zilwaukee, Michigan, Bridge Project Mishap.	124597	GAO/RCED-84-144 Jun. 27, 1984

Related reports: Items 25, 155, 171, 202, 206

Related testimony: Items 2, 8, 13, 14, 32, 33

# AGENCY INDEX

Department or Agency	Item
Agency for International Development	126, 127, 128, 132, 208
Agriculture, Department of	15, 31, 32, 33, 130, 131, 297
Agricultural Stabilization and Conservation Service Commodity Credit Corporation Farmers Home Administration Federal Crop Insurance Corporation Food and Nutrition Service Food Safety and Inspection Service	43 155 195 34, 35 36, 211, 214, 216, 217, 221 37
Forest Service	208, 268, 279
Arms Control and Disarmament Agency	160
Civil Aeronautics Board	319
Commerce, Department of	16, 287, 305, 306, 307, 308, 309
National Bureau of Standards National Oceanic and Atmospheric	57
Administration	270
Consumer Product Safety Commission	57
Corporation for Public Broadcasting	170
Defense, Department of	9, 31, 32, 66, 67, 82, 84, 85, 93, 136, 137, 138, 172, 178, 249, 260, 264
Air Force, Department of the	10, 42, 62, 63, 64, 72, 74, 75, 76, 77, 246, 252
Army, Department of the	11, 65, 68, 69, 71, 78, 83, 244, 245, 246, 248, 250, 258, 259, 261, 263, 266
Corps of Engineers (Civil Functions)	267, 269

Department or Agency	ltem
Defense Logistics Agency	13, 242, 251
Defense Mapping Agency	14
Defense Science Board	45
Navy, Department of the	12,70,73,79,80,81,168, 247, 250, 254, 256, 257, 265
District of Columbia Government	49, 164, 183, 226
Education, Department of	17, 86, 87, 88, 129, 203, 207
Energy, Department of	18, 139, 144, 145, 236, 237, 238, 280, 281, 282, 284, 286, 297
Energy Information Administration	40, 239, 242
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission	233, 240
Environmental Protection Agency	57, 94, 95, 98, 99, 100, 101, 102
Export-Import Bank of the United States	119, 302
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation	123
Federal Emergency Management Agency	161
Federal Executive Boards	151
Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council	103
Federal Home Loan Bank Board	122
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation	194
Federal Labor Relations Authority	54

Federal Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation	122
General Services Administration	7, 27, 157, 162, 167, 235
Government Printing Office	113, 158
Health and Human Services, Department of	19, 90, 169, 173, 183, 185, 186, 188, 189, 190, 191, 199, 214, 215, 217, 224
Food and Drug Administration Health Care Financing Administration National Institutes of Health Social Security Administration	39, 57 179, 184 57, 288 50, 210, 217, 219
Housing and Urban Development, Department of	20, 192, 193, 197
Interior, Department of the	21, 140, 141, 146, 147, 155, 202, 272, 277, 278
Bureau of Indian Affairs Bureau of Land Management Bureau of Reclamation	150 273 209, 271
International Labor Organization	133
Interstate Commerce Commission	314, 318
John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts	174
Justice, Department of	22, 202, 206, 225, 226, 231
Drug Enforcement Administration Federal Breau of Investigation Office of Juvenile Justice and	227, 232 206, 227
Delinquency Prevention	228, 229, 230
Labor, Department of	23, 47, 90, 91, 199, 213,

**Department or Agency** 

225

Department or Agency	Item
Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs Office of Workers Compensation Programs	89
	220
Legislative Branch	
House of Representatives	114, 115, 116, 117, 118, 120
Merit Systems Protection Board	58
National Aeronautics and Space Administration	28, 57, 156, 177
National Public Radio	170
National Science Foundation	44, 289
Nuclear Regulatory Commission	283, 285, 306
Occupational Safety and Health Administration	57, 204
Office of Management and Budget	2
Office of Personnel Management	46, 48, 51, 56, 166
Overseas Private Investment Corporation	111
Panama Canal Commission	124
Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation	218, 222
Postal Service	163, 165
Securities and Exchange Commission	109
Small Business Administration	29, 41
State, Department of	24, 53

Student Loan Marketing Association

Department or Agency	Item	
Synthetic Fuels Corporation	95, 143, 234	
Tax Court	295	
Transportation, Department of	25, 171, 202, 206, 314	
Federal Aviation Administration Federal Highway Administration Urban Mass Transportation	310, 313, 316, 317 311, 320	
Administration	315	
Treasury, Department of the	26, 108	
Economic Support Fund Internal Revenue Service	125 223, 290, 291, 292, 293, 294, 296, 297, 298, 299	
U.S. Customs Service	6, 300, 301	
United States Information Agency	3, 159	
U.SSaudi Arabian Joint Commission on Economic Cooperation	134	
U.S. Tea Examiner Office	85	
Veterans Administration	30, 92, 180, 181, 182, 187, 212	
Veterans Canteen Service	121	
Vietnam Veterans Memorial Fund	5	

### CONGRESSIONAL TESTIMONY BY GAO OFFICIALS

A chronological listing of statements presented by GAO officials before congressional committees from January through June 1984. Item numbers are used to cross-reference these statements to the relevant subject categories used in the preceding listing of GAO reports. For information on ordering copies, see page 3.

- 1 Examination of Child Support Activities, by Joseph F. Delfico, Human Resources Division, before the Senate Committee on Finance. January 24, 1984.
- 2 The Small Communities Essential Air Service Subsidy Program, by Oliver W. Krueger, Resources, Community, and Development Division, before the Subcommittee on Aviation, House Committee on Public Works and Transportation. January 31, 1984.
- 3 Comments on Legislation to Relieve GAO of Duplicative Audit Requirements with Respect to the Disabled American Veterans (H.R. 3115), by Dennis J. Duquette, Accounting and Financial Management Division, before the Subcommittee on Administration Law and Governmental Relations, House Committee on the Judiciary. February 1, 1984.
- 4 GAO's Budget Request for Fiscal Year 1985, by Charles A. Bowsher, Comptroller General of the United States, before the Legislative Subcommittee, House Committee on Appropriations. February 2, 1984.
- 5 GAO Comments on the Department of Energy's Electricity Policy Project Report, "The Future of Electric Power in America: Economic Supply for Economic Growth," by F. Kevin Boland, Resources, Community, and Economic Development Division, before the Subcommittee on Energy Conservation and Power, House Committee on Energy and Commerce. February 7, 1984.
- 6 Reform of the Federal Budget Process, by Harry S. Havens, Assistant Comptroller General, before the Task Force on the Budget Process, House Committee on Rules. February 9, 1984.

- 7 Department of Defense Efforts to Standardize Avionics Equipment, by Frank C. Conahan, National Security and International Affairs Division, before the Subcommittee on Legislation and National Security, House Committee on Government Operations. February 9, 1984.
- 8 Economic Effects of the Surface Transportation Assistance Act of 1982, by Lawrence H. Thompson, Chief Economist, before the Senate Committee on Finance. February 9, 1984.
- 9 Financial Operations of National Public Radio, by Frederick D. Wolf, Accounting and Financial Management Division, before the Subcommittee on Oversight and Investigations, House Committee on Energy and Commerce. February 10, 1984.
- 10 Natural Gas Prices, by James Duffus III, Resources, Community, and Economic Development Division, before the Subcommittee on Commerce, Consumer, and Monetary Affairs, House Committee on Government Operations, in Warren, Pennsylvania. February 13, 1984.
- 11 The Use of a Peacetime GI Bill as a Recruiting and Retention Incentive, by Kenneth J. Coffey, National Security and International Affairs Division, before the Senate Committee on Veterans' Affairs. February 21, 1984.
- 12 GAO Review of Pricing for Foreign Military Training, statement for the record by the National Security and International Affairs Division, before the Subcommittee on International Security and Scientific Affairs, House Committee on Foreign Affairs. February 21, 1984.
- 13 The Interstate Commerce Commission's Enforcement Program, by Oliver W. Krueger, Resources, Community, and Economic Development Division, before the Subcommittee on Transportation, House Committee on Appropriations. February 22, 1984.
- 14 Economic Effects of the Surface Transportation Assistance Act of 1982, by Lawrence H. Thompson, Chief Economist, before the House Committee on Ways and Means. February 23, 1984.

- 15 Proposed Legislation Concerning the Acquisition, Operation, and Maintenance of Presidential Libraries, by William J. Anderson, General Government Division, before the Subcommittee on Government Information, Justice, and Agriculture, House Committee on Government Operations. February 23, 1984.
- 16 Federal Regulation of Medical Devices, by Franklin A. Curtis, Human Resources Division, before the Subcommittee on Health and the Environment, House Committee on Energy and Commerce. February 24, 1984.
- 17 The Grace Commission's Major Proposals to Control Federal Costs, by Charles A. Bowsher, Comptroller General of the United States, before the Senate Committee on the Budget. February 28, 1984.
- 18 Federal Government Efforts to Prevent Tax Treaty Abuses, by William J. Anderson, General Government Division, before the Subcommittee on Commerce, Consumer and Monetary Affairs, House Committee on Government Operations. February 28, 1984.
- 19 Oversight of the General Accounting Office, by Charles A. Bowsher, Comptroller General of the United States, before the Subcommittee on Energy, Nuclear Proliferation, and Government Processes, Senate Committee on Governmental Affairs. February 29, 1984.
- State Implementation of the Preventive Health and Health Services Block Grant, by Richard L. Fogel, Human Resources Division, before the Subcommittee on Health and Environment, House Committee on Energy and Commerce. February 29, 1984.
- 21 The U.S. Uranium Enrichment Services Program, by J. Dexter Peach, Resources, Community, and Economic Development Division, before the Subcommittee on Energy Conservation and Power, House Committee on Energy and Commerce. March 1, 1984.
- 22 Status of the GAO Reviews Concerning EPA's Superfund Activities, by Hugh J. Wessinger, Resources, Community, and Economic Development Division, before the Subcommittee on Commerce, Transportation, and Tourism, House Committee on Energy and Commerce. March 1, 1984.

- 23 Impact of the Supreme Court's Legislative Veto Decision on the Authorization and Appropriation Process, by Milton J. Socolar, Special Assistant to the Comptroller General, before the House Committee on Rules. March 1, 1984.
- 24 The Small Business Administration's Secondary Market Process, by John Luke, Resources, Community, and Economic Development Division, before the Senate Committee on Small Business. March 6, 1984.
- 25 EPA and State Progress in Administering the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Permit Program, by Hugh J. Wessinger, Resources, Community, and Economic Development Division, before the Subcommittee on Investigations and Oversight, House Committee on Public Works and Transportation. March 7, 1984.
- 26 Federal Efforts to Implement the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974, by Arnold P. Jones, General Government Division, before the Subcommittee on Human Resources, House Committee on Education and Labor. March 7, 1984.
- 27 State Implementation of the Preventive Health and Health Services Block Grant, by Richard L. Fogel, before the Senate Committee on Labor and Human Resources. March 7, 1984.
- 28 State Implementation of the Alcohol, Drug Abuse and Mental Health Block Grant, by Richard L. Fogel, before the Senate Committee on Labor and Human Resources. March 7, 1984.
- 29 GAO Comments on the Federal Capital Investment Budget Act of 1983 (H.R. 1244), by Harry Havens, Assistant Comptroller General, before the Subcommittee on Legislation and National Security, House Committee on Government Operations. March 8, 1984.
- 30 Bonneville Power Administration's Oversight Activities Related to Washington Public Power Supply System Nuclear Projects 1, 2, and 3, by F. Kevin Boland, Resources, Community, and Economic Development Division, before the Subcommittee on Mining, Forest Management, and the Bonneville Power Administration, House Committee on Interior and Insular Affairs. March 12, 1984.

- 31 Proposed Transfer of the Senior Community Service Employment Program to the Department of Health and Human Services, by Morton E. Henig, Human Resources Division, before the Subcommittee on Aging, Senate Committee on Labor and Human Resources. March 13, 1984.
- 32 GAO's Review of the Department of Transportation's Pipeline Safety Program, by Oliver W. Krueger, Resources, Community, and Economic Development Division, before the Subcommittee on Fossil and Synthetic Fuels, House Committee on Energy and Commerce. March 13, 1984.
- 33 The Future of the Civil Aeronautics Board's Consumer Protection Functions, by Oliver W. Krueger, Resources, Community, and Economic Development Division, before the Subcommittee on Aviation, House Committee on Public Works and Transportation. March 13, 1984.
- 34 DOD Efforts to Ensure Retention During Hostilities of Essential Civilians Overseas and Contract Level Maintenance of Military Systems and Equipment in the United States, by Robert M. Gilroy, National Security and International Affairs Division, before the Subcommittee on Legislation and National Security, House Committee on Government Operations. March 14, 1984.
- **GAO Reviews of Foreign Economic Assistance Programs,** by Frank C. Conahan, National Security and International Affairs Division, before the Subcommittee on Foreign Operations, Senate Committee on Appropriations. March 14, 1984.
- 36 Evaluations of the Effectiveness of the Special Supplemental Food Program for Women, Infants, and Children (WIC), by Eleanor Chelimsky, Program Evaluation and Methodology Division, before the Senate Committee on Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry. March 15, 1984.
- 37 U.S. Participation in the International Energy Agency, by Allan I. Mendelowitz, National Security and International Affairs Division, before the Senate Committee on Energy and Natural Resources. March 20, 1984.
- 38 Premium Requirements of the Single Employer Pension Plan Insurance Program, by Franklin A. Curtis, Human Resources Division, before the Subcommittee on Oversight, House Committee on Ways and Means. March 20, 1984.

- 39 GAO Comments on the Single Audit Act of 1984 (H.R. 4821), by Charles A. Bowsher, Comptroller General of the United States, before the Subcommittee on Legislation and National Security, House Committee on Government Operations. March 20, 1984.
- 40 Profits on Defense Contracts, by Charles A. Bowsher, Comptroller General of the United States, before the Subcommittee on General Oversight and Renegotiation, House Committee on Banking, Finance, and Urban Affairs. March 21, 1984.
- 41 The Role of the National Narcotics Border Interdiction System in Coordinating Federal Drug Interdiction Efforts, by Arnold P. Jones, General Government Division, before the Subcommittee on Government Information, Justice, and Agriculture, House Committee on Government Operations. March 21, 1984.
- 42 How Hospital Mergers Can Increase Medicare and Medicaid Payments for Capital Costs, by Michael Zimmerman, Human Resources Division, before the Subcommittee on Health and the Subcommittee on Oversight, House Committee on Ways and Means. March 21, 1984.
- 43 Information on Budget Reductions in Energy Information Administration Programs, by James Duffus III, Resources, Community, and Economic Development Division, before the Subcommittee on Fossil and Synthetic Fuels, House Committee on Energy and Commerce. March 22, 1984.
- 44 Activities of the Energy Information Administration, by F. Kevin Boland, Professional Audit Review Team, before the Subcommittee on Fossil and Synthetic Fuels, House Committee on Energy and Commerce. March 22, 1984.
- 45 Fair Market Value Requirements of the Bureau of Land Management's Public Land Sales in Las Vegas, Nevada, by Brian P. Crowley, Resources, Community, and Economic Development Division, before the Subcommittee on Environment, Energy, and Natural Resources, House Committee on Government Operations. March 27, 1984.
- 46 GAO Views on the Competition in Contracting Act of 1984 (H.R. 5184), by Charles A. Bowsher, Comptroller General of the United States, before the House Committee on Government Operations. March 27, 1984.

- 47 United States Postal Service's Neighborhood Delivery and Collection Box Program, by James G. Mitchell, General Government Division, before the Subcommittee on Government Information, Justice, and Agriculture, House Committee on Government Operations. March 28, 1984.
- 48 Comments on Proposed Amendments to OMB Circular A-122 and Proposed Legislation (S. 2251) Pertaining to Lobbying Activities by Recipients of Federal Contracts and Grants, by Milton J. Socolar, Special Assistant to the Comptroller General, before the Subcommittee on Intergovernmental Relations, Senate Committee on Governmental Affairs. April 2, 1984.
- 49 Extending the Authorization of the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980, by Charles A. Bowsher, Comptroller General of the United States, before the Subcommittee on Information Management and Regulatory Affairs, Senate Committee on Governmental Affairs. April 4, 1984.
- 50 Removing Barriers to the Market Penetration of Methanol Fuels, by F. Kevin Boland, Resources, Community, and Economic Development Division, before the Subcommittee on Fossil and Synthetic Fuels and the Subcommittee on Energy Conservation and Power, House Committee on Energy and Commerce. April 4, 1984.
- 51 GAO Views on the Small Business Competition Enhancement Act of 1984 (S. 2489), by Paul F. Math, National Security and International Affairs Division, before the Senate Committee on Small Business. April 6, 1984.
- 52 Federal Reserve Pricing of Its Check Clearing Services, by William J. Anderson, General Government Division, before the Senate Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. April 11, 1984.
- "Project Survival"—1980-81 Efforts by the Legal Services Corporation and Local Programs to Ensure Continued Federal Funding and Oppose Additional Restrictions on Program Activities, by Franklin A. Curtis, Human Resources Division, before the Senate Committee on Labor and Human Resources. April 11, 1984.

- 70 Need for Improved Cost Estimating on Major Weapon Systems and Credible Reporting of Planned and Actual Costs, by Charles A. Bowsher, Comptroller General of the United States, before the Senate Committee on Governmental Affairs. May 24, 1984.
- 71 Federal Credit Programs, by Harry S. Havens, Assistant Comptroller General, before the Subcommittee on Economic Stabilization, House Committee on Banking, Finance and Urban Affairs. May 24, 1984.
- 72 Transfer of St. Elizabeths Hospital to the District of Columbia, by Richard L. Fogel, Human Resources Division, before the Subcommittee on Fiscal Affairs and Health, House Committee on the District of Columbia. June 6, 1984.
- 73 Floating Exchange Rates and the Dollar, by Allan I. Mendelowitz, National Security and International Affairs Division, before the Subcommittee on International Finance and Monetary Policy, Senate Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. June 6, 1984.
- 74 A Comparative Review of Optical Character Readers Used in Mail Processing, by William J. Anderson, General Government Division, before the Subcommittee on Postal Operations and Services and the Subcommittee on Postal Personnel and Modernization. House Committee on Post Office and Civil Service. June 14, 1984.
- 75 The Health Care Financing Administration's Monitoring of the Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System, by Michael Zimmerman, Human Resources Division, before the Subcommittee on Health and the Environment, House Committee on Energy and Commerce. June 15, 1984.
- 76 International Rules Governing Trade, by Allan I. Mendelowitz, National Security and International Affairs Division, before the Subcommittee on International Economic Policy, Senate Committee on Foreign Relations. June 15, 1984.
- 77 State Implementation of the Maternal and Child Health Block Grant, by Richard L. Fogel, Human Resources Division, before the Subcommittee on Health, Senate Committee on Finance. June 20, 1984.

- 54 The Integrity of the Rural Electrification and Telephone Revolving Fund, by John Luke, Resources, Community, and Economic Development Division, before the Subcommittee on Agricultural Credit and Rural Electrification, Senate Committee on Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry. April 12, 1984.
- 55 GAO Reviews of Domestic Food Assistance Programs, by Brian P. Crowley, Resources, Community, and Economic Development Division, before the Senate Committee on Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry. April 25, 1984.
- Financial Operations of the John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts, by William J. Anderson, General Government Division, before the Senate Committee on Environment and Public Works. April 26, 1984.
- 57 Proposed Changes to the Merit Pay System As Described in the Civil Service Amendments of 1984 (H.R. 5066) and the Merit Pay Improvement Act (H.R. 5401), by Rosslyn Kleeman, General Government Division, before the Subcommittee on Compensation and Employee Benefits, House Committee on Post Office and Civil Service. April 26, 1984.
- 58 GAO's Request for Additional SES Positions, by Charles A. Bowsher, Comptroller General of the United States, before the Subcommittee on Civil Service, House Committee on Post Office and Civil Service. April 26, 1984.
- 59 Need for Expanded Federal Authority to Exclude Practitioners Who Have Lost Their Licenses from Receiving Medicare and Medicaid Payments, by Michael Zimmerman, Human Resources Division, before the Senate Special Committee on Aging. May 1, 1984.
- 60 Legislative Proposals to Revise the 30-Percent Withholding Tax on U.S.-Source Interest Income Paid to Foreign Persons, by William J. Anderson, General Government Division, before the House Committee on Ways and Means. May 1, 1984.
- 61 Initial Findings from an Evaluation of the 1981 AFDC Changes, by Eleanor Chelimsky, Program Evaluation and Methodology Division, before the Subcommittee on Public Assistance and Unemployment Compensation, House Committee on Ways and Means. May 2, 1984.

- 62 State Implementation of the Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Block Grant, by Richard L. Fogel, Human Resources Division, before the Subcommittee on Family and Human Services, Senate Committee on Labor and Human Resources. May 4, 1984.
- 63 Proposed Relocation of the Western Executive Seminar Center from Denver to Grand Junction, Colorado, by William J. Anderson, General Government Division, before the Subcommittee on Manpower and Housing, House Committee on Government Operations; and the Subcommittee on Civil Service, House Committee on Post Office and Civil Service. May 7, 1984.
- 64 Sentencing Reform Proposals, by Arnold P. Jones, General Government Division, before the Subcommittee on Criminal Justice, House Committee on the Judiciary. May 9, 1984.
- 65 GAO Views Concerning Return on U.S. Investment in the Panama Canal, by Samuel W. Bowlin, National Security and International Affairs Division, before the Subcommittee on Panama Canal and Outer Continental Shelf, House Committee on Merchant Marine and Fisheries. May 16, 1984.
- 66 Cost Accounting Standards, by Milton J. Socolar, Special Assistant to the Comptroller General, before the Subcommittee on Economic Stabilization, House Committee on Banking, Finance and Urban Affairs. May 17, 1984.
- 67 Micronesian Economic Development and Capital Improvement Activities, by Samuel W. Bowlin, National Security and International Affairs Division, before the Subcommittee on Public Lands and National Parks, House Committee on Interior and Insular Affairs. May 21, 1984.
- 68 Implementation of the Federal Managers' Financial Integrity Act of 1982, by Charles A. Bowsher, Comptroller General of the United States, before the Subcommittee on Legislation and National Security, House Committee on Government Operations. May 22, 1984.
- 69 The Malden and Elk-Pinch, West Virginia, Wastewater Treatment Projects, by Hugh J. Wessinger, Resources, Community, and Economic Development Division, before the Subcommittee on Investigations and Oversight, House Committee on Public Works and Transportation. May 23, 1984.

- 78 GAO Comments on the Fair Trade in Steel Act of 1984 (H.R. 5081), by Allan I. Mendelowitz, National Security and International Affairs Division, before the Subcommittee on Trade, House Committee on Ways and Means. June 20, 1984.
- 79 Allegations that Local 154 of the International Brotherhood of Boilermakers, Iron Shipbuilders, Blacksmiths, Forgers and Helpers Union Is Referring Individuals Who Do Not Meet the Requirements of Boilermaker Journeymen, by Franklin A. Curtis, Human Resources Division, before the Senate Committee on Labor and Human Resources. June 20, 1984.
- 80 The Federal Advisory Committee Act, by Rosslyn S. Kleeman, General Government Division, before the Subcommittee on Information Management and Regulatory Affairs, Senate Committee on Governmental Affairs. June 21, 1984.
- 81 Bureau of the Census' Planned 1985 Pretests for the 1990 Decennial Census, by Walter L. Anderson, Information Management and Technology Division, before the Subcommittee on Census and Population, House Committee on Post Office and Civil Service. June 26, 1984.
- 82 The Reliability and Availability of Agency Information and the Accuracy of DOD Weapon System Cost Estimates, by Frank C. Conahan, National Security and International Affairs Division, before the Subcommittee on Administrative Practice and Procedure, Senate Committee on the Judiciary. June 27, 1984.

### **LEGAL DECISIONS AND OPINIONS**

GAO's legal work covers the full range of the Government's activities. GAO renders legal decisions and advice to congressional committees and members on matters such as the legality or propriety of proposed expenditures of public funds. Bidders on Government contracts may ask GAO to review the procedures used in making awards to other parties. GAO may also be asked to grant relief to Government accountable and certifying officers, and debtors and creditors of the Government who are dissatisfied with the handling of their affairs by other agencies may seek a GAO review.

The Comptroller General's decisions on the legality of expenditures are binding on the executive branch; payments made contrary to them may be disallowed. Private firms and individuals have further recourse to the courts in most instances.

In a typical year, GAO issues some 5,000 decisions in five major categories:

- -General Government Matters
- -Civil Personnel
- -Military Personnel
- —Transportation
- -Procurement

About ten percent of GAO's legal decisions are included in an annual volume entitled **Published Decisions of the Comptroller General of the United States.** Generally, decisions are selected for publication on the basis of their future value as precedent and on the widespread applicability of the issues involved. These decisions are first published as monthly pamphlets, the last for each quarter including citation tables and indexed digests. An **Index Digest of the Published Decisions of the Comptroller General**, including digests of all published decisions and legal citation tables, is published every five years.

GAO issues quarterly pamphlets containing digests of those decisions not selected for publication in the annual volume. Separate pamphlets are issued for each of the five areas of GAO concern listed above.

GAO also publishes law manuals in each of the five areas, which include legal information, statutory authority, court case precedents, administrative regulations, and digests of pertinent decisions of the Comptroller General.

### **How to Obtain Information**

Copies of individual decisions, published or unpublished, are available

-In person from:

U.S. General Accounting Office Room 1531 441 G Street, NW Washington, D.C. 20548

-By mail from:

U.S. General Accounting Office
Document Handling and Information
Services Facility
P.O. Box 6015
Gaithersburg, Maryland 20760

-By phone: (202) 275-6241

Decisions are identified by "B" file number and date. The Index-Digest Section of GAO's Office of General Counsel can help individuals to identify relevant decisions on specific subjects by using its extensive filing system. Research services are available by phone by calling (202) 275-5028. Individuals may conduct their own legal research by visiting the Index-Digest Section, Room 7510, U.S. GAO, 441 G Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20548.

Information on GAO's legal work also is available from outside sources. Copies of all GAO decisions are submitted to FLITE (Federal Legal Information Thru Electronics) and copies of all procurement decisions are included in Comptroller General's Procurement Decisions (CPD).

### **BIBLIOGRAPHIES**

GAO's Document Handling and Information Services Facility has compiled several subject-matter bibliographies of GAO reports, testimony, legal decisions, speeches, and other documents. Each bibliography is indexed by subject, Federal and nongovernmental agency, and relevant congressional committees and members. Brief abstracts are provided for each item included in the bibliography. Bibliographies should be requested by number from:

Document Handling and Information Services Facility P.O. Box 6015 Gaithersburg, Maryland 20760

Phone (202) 275-6241

### **ADP (Automatic Data Processing)**

Volume I:	January 1976-December 1980.	AFMD-81-85
Volume II:	January-December 1981.	AFMD-82-50
Volume III:	January-December 1982.	AFMD-83-53
Volume IV:	January-December 1982. (plus information resources management and telecommuni- cations)	IMTEC-84-9
Food		
Volume I:	January 1973-September 1977.	CED-78-37
Volume II:	January 1977-December 1980.	CED-81-73
Volume III:	January-December 1981.	CED-82-76
Volume IV:	January 1981-December 1982.	RCED-83-110
Volume V:	January 1981-December 1983	RCED-84-130
Health		
Volume I:	January 1978-December 1980.	OISS-81-8
Land Use Planning		
Volume I:	January 1979-December 1982.	RCED-83-134
Volume II:	January 1979-December 1983	RCED-84-153

### OTHER PUBLICATIONS

GAO issues a number of other publications related to its audit and evaluation responsibilities. Copies are available from:

GAO Document and Information Systems Handling Facility P.O. Box 6015 Gaithersburg, Maryland 20760

Phone: (202) 275-6241

### **GENERAL**

United States General Accounting Office: Answers to Frequently Asked Questions. June 1979. Booklet, 39 pp.

Annual Report of the U.S. General Accounting Office. Overview of GAO activities and accomplishments for the fiscal year ending September 30, 1983. Volume I highlights GAO's work in specific areas of national importance; volume II provides an overview of the agency's activities.

**General Accounting Office Publications.** Semiannual catalogue of reports, testimony, and other publications issued by GAO.

**Monthly List of GAO Reports.** A monthly newsletter summarizing GAO reports.

**Legislation Relating to the General Accounting Office.** A compendum of all statutory authorities through the 93rd Congress applicable to GAO today. Looseleaf. January 1975, June 1976, and December 1976 updates.

**Bid Protests at GAO—A Descriptive Guide.** Information on GAO's procedures for deciding legal questions arising from the award of Government contracts. 1976. Booklet. 18 pp.

GAO 1966-1981: An Administrative History. An overview of the developments affecting the role and operations of GAO during the term of Comptroller General Elmer B. Staats. 1981. Paper cover, 272 pp.

**The GAO Review.** Quarterly journal prepared by and for GAO's professional staff.

General Accounting Office Policy and Procedures Manual for Guidance of Federal Agencies. Issued in looseleaf form. Subscription includes basic manual and supplementary service for an indefinite period.

Title 1: U.S. General Accounting Office

Title 2: Accounting

Title 3: Auditing

Title 4: Claims

Title 5: Transportation

**Congressional Sourcebook Series.** Information compiled by GAO to help the Congress and others interested in Federal reports, programs, and information sources and systems.

**Federal Information Sources and Systems.** An inventory of Federal information systems containing fiscal, budgetary, and program-related data and information. Published every four years. PAD-80-50. 1178 pp.

Requirements for Recurring Reports to the Congress. Descriptions of various requirements for recurring reports from the executive, legislative, and judicial branches of the Federal Government. Published every two years. PAD-82-28. 690 pp.

**Federal Evaluations.** An annual inventory of program and management information evaluation studies of Federal programs. OACG-84-3. 1192 pp.

Federal Evaluations: A Cumulative Index FY 73-FY 80. GAO's four previous inventories of Federal evaluation studies—PAD-77-5, PAD-78-28, PAD-80-48, and PAD-82-9—list 7,000 studies. All are cited in this index. PAD-82-10. 1009 pp.

A Glossary of Terms Used in the Federal Budget Process and Related Accounting, Economic, and Tax Terms. Standardized definitions for use by Congress, Federal agencies, and others interested in the process of Federal budgetmaking. March 1981. Booklet, PAD-81-27. 136 pp.

### **ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING PROCEDURES**

Accounting Principles and Standards for Federal Agencies. Principles and standards for accounting to be observed by Federal agencies. 1978. Booklet, 96 pp.

Standards for Internal Controls in the Federal Government. Internal control standards prescribed by the Comptroller General for federal agencies, covering the program management as well as the traditional financial management areas. 1983. Booklet, 12 pp.

Frequently Asked Questions about Accrual Accounting in the Federal Government. Information on the advantages of maintaining agency accounts on the accrual basis instead of the cash basis. 1970. Booklet, 47 pp. 80 cents.

Illustrative Accounting Procedures for Federal Agencies. Application of the accrual basis of accounting and simplified and fund control procedures for agencies and programs having predominantly personal service cost. 1976. Booklet, 28 pp. 20 cents.

Illustrative Accounting Procedures for Federal Agencies—Accounting for Accrued Expenditures. A brief resume of acceptable methods of recording accrued expenditure data in agency accounts. 1969. Booklet. 77 pp. \$1.10.

Illustrative Accounting Procedures for Federal Agencies—Guidelines for Accounting for Automatic Data Processing Costs. Guidance for identifying cost elements, capitalization, depreciation, reporting, and billing to users. 1978. Booklet, 39 pp.

Illustrative Accounting Procedures for Federal Agencies—Accounting for Leave and Fringe Benefits in Revolving Funds. Sets forth one of several acceptable methods of accounting for leave and fringe benefits of employees of a self-sustaining revolving fund activity. 1983. Booklet.

Managers, Your Accounting System Can Do a Lot for You. Guidelines and illustrative case studies for managers in using accounting systems and information in controlling public funds and other resources and in making program decisions. 1979. Booklet. 53 pp.

### **ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL AUDITING**

Publications listed below available from:

U.S. General Accounting Office Accounting and Audit Policy Group 441 G Street, N.W., Room 6104 Washington, D.C. 20548

An Examination of Accounting Principles and Standards for Federal Agencies (Title II). A summary of the current standards, practices and recommendations for establishing a conceptual framework. 36 pp.

Elements of Accounting and Financial Reporting in the Federal Government—Exposure Draft. The defining and characterizing of seven major elements used in financial reporting by the Federal Government. 26 pp.

Objectives of Accounting and Financial Reporting in the Federal Government—Exposure Draft. Addresses the overall structure of accounting theory and practice and the objectives of accounting and financial reporting in the Federal Government. 47 pp.

Measurement Concepts of Accounting and Financial Reporting in the Federal Government—Exposure Draft. Addresses the bases for measuring the attributes of elements of financial reporting in the Federal Government. 25 pp.

### INTERGOVERNMENTAL AUDIT STANDARDS

Standards for Audit of Governmental Organizations, Programs, Activities and Functions. This booklet contains a body of audit standards, intended for application to audits of all government organizations, programs, activities, and functions—whether they are performed by auditors employed by Federal, State, or local governments; independent public accountants; or others qualified to perform parts of the audit work contemplated under these standards. 1981. Booklet, 81 pp.

**Auditors: Agents for Good Government.** (Audit Standards Supplement No. 2.) An explanation of the scope of governmental auditing and what it can achieve. 1973. Booklet, 6 pp.

Examples of Findings from Governmental Audits. (Audits Standards Supplement No. 4.) Illustrates audit findings developed during reviews of compliance with applicable laws and regulations, efficiency in using resources, and achievement of program results. 1973. (1979 Reprint.) Booklet, 33 pp.

Illustrative Report Prepared in Accordance With GAO Audits Standards—Air Pollution Control Program, Sassafras County, Maryland. (Audit Standards Supplement No. 6.) One example of a program at the local level being audited according to GAO standards. 1975. (1979 Reprint.) Booklet, 50 pp.

Using Auditing to Improve Efficiency and Economy. (Audit Standards Supplement No. 7.) A case study of an efficiency and economy audit of a city public service activity. 1975. (1978 Reprint.) Booklet, 15 pp. \$1.50.

How Auditors Develop Findings. (Audit Standards Supplement No. 8.) A case study showing how the "building block" technique of developing finding is used. 1976. Booklet, 17 pp.

Using Broad Scope Auditing to Serve Management—How the Governor of Mississippi Introduced Broad Scope Auditing as a Management Tool. (Audit Standards Supplement No. 10.) A case study of how a senior government official used broad scope auditing to aid management. 1978. Booklet. 19 pp.

More Efficient and Effective Government Auditing. Intergovernmental Audit Forums—Joint Conference Report. 1980.

The Audit Survey—A Key Step in Auditing Government Programs. (Audit Standards Supplement No. 11.) What an audit survey is and how it can make economy and efficiency and program results audits better. 1978. Booklet. 14 pp.

Benefits of Expanded Scope Auditing at the Local Level. (Auditing Standards Supplement No. 12.) How an expanded scope audit helped initiate improvements in the public transportation system in Houston, Texas. 1979. Booklet, 14 pp.

**Joint Audit Lessons Learned.** (Audit Standards Supplement No. 13.) Case study which illustrates some areas that should be considered before and during joint audits and the lessons and experiences derived from a joint audit. 1980. Booklet, 21 pp.

**Directory of Federal Audit and Inspector General Organizations.** A listing of Federal audit groups directly involved in the audit of Federal funds, intended to help intergovernmental cooperation. 1982. Booklet, 100 pp.

Directory of State Audit Organizations. Information about State-level offices and agencies that perform postaudits as a normal function of their operations, including State examiners, legislation analysts, comptrollers, and auditors. 1981. Looseleaf, 123 pp.

# JOINT FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

JFMIP is a cooperative program with the goal of improving financial management throughout the Government. Publications listed below are available free of charge from:

JFMIP Suite 705 666 11th Street, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20001

Phone: (202) 376-5439

Supplies are limited.

### **GENERAL**

What is JFMIP? A background on what JFMIP is all about. 1981. Flyer.

JFMIP Annual Report, Fiscal Year 1983. Financial management initiatives undertaken by JFMIP and its principal agencies and major improvements accomplished and currently underway in operating agencies throughout the Federal Government. 1984.

JFMIP Quarterly News Bulletin (published quarterly).

Financial Management Functions in the Federal Government. Designed to familiarize its readers with the key central agencies in the Federal Government and with the Federal budgeting process. 1979. Booklet, 120 pp.

Financial Handbook for Nonfinancial Executives in the Federal Government. An introduction to financial management for nonfinancial executives using simple and nontechnical terms as much as possible. 1981. Booklet, 55 pp.

**Financial Management Directory.** Names, addresses, and phone numbers of key financial officials in Federal agencies. 1984.

#### SPECIALIZED PUBLICATIONS

Bar Code Technology—A Means to Improve Operational Efficiency and Internal Control. Background information on current and future application in Federal agencies. 1982. Booklet, 27 pp.

**Do It Yourself—Compare and Improve Your Payroll System.** A ready reference and a useful tool in helping agencies to redesign and update their payroll systems. 1981. Booklet, 80 pp.

Do It Yourself—Compare and Improve Your Property System. A ready reference and useful tool in helping agencies to evaluate, redesign and update their property systems. 1982. Booklet, 91 pp.

Implementing a Productivity Program: Points to Consider. Some lessons learned about productivity programs. 1977. Booklet, 61 pp.

Managers—Reduce Your Systems Development Costs by Adopting An Available Accounting System. An inventory of some of the small transferable accounting systems and related software packages that now exist. 1983. Booklet, 37 pp.

Measuring Productivity in Accounting and Finance Office. Describes four productivity systems—their design, implementation and use in finance and accounting offices. 1981. Booklet, 49 pp.

**Money Management Study.** How Federal agencies can save money by paying careful attention to cash management. 1976. Booklet, 50 pp.

**Proceedings of Debt Collection Workshop.** Presentations on various agencies' initiatives to improve debt collection practices in the Federal Government. 1980. Booklet, 56 pp.

Proceedings of the Annual Financial Management Conferences—1981, 1982, and 1983. Summarizes the experiences and ideas that the speakers presented on government financial management.

**Property Management Evaluation Guide for Federal Agencies.** To evaluate the adequacy of property management systems. 1982. Booklet, 23 pp.

29815

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

UNITED STATES GENERAL ACCOUNTING OFFICE WASHINGTON, D.C. 20548

**7** 

OFFICIAL BUSINESS PENALTY FOR PRIVATE USE, \$300 POSTAGE AND FEES PAID U.S. GENERAL ACCOUNTING OFFICE



SPECIAL FOURTH CLASS RATE BOOK

A E